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Solicitation Amendment 001

 
This amendment is being raised to provide responses to Requests for Clarification.
 
 
Requests for Clarification 

GI 2 INTRODUCTION;  
 
Q1. Please confirm that the total Standing Offer dollar value of $5,000,000 (HST Included) will be 

distributed across the three (3) Ontario work zones.  
 
A1. The $5M is the total estimated value of services for all three (3) Ontario sub-Regions. It should 

however be noted that Call-ups against the Standing Offer are awarded based on Client need. 
We cannot determine at this time where that work will take place and how the estimated value 
may be distributed. 

 
Q2. Please identify, if possible, the Standing Offer approximate budget distribution across the three 

(3) Ontario Work Zones. 
 
A2. Call-ups against the Standing Offer are awarded based on Client need. We cannot determine at 

this time where that work will take place and therefore the estimated budget distribution across 
the work zones. 

 
AA 1.1.2.1 CONSULTANT STANDING OFFER MANAGER;  

 
Q3. Please clarify what is meant by “Consultant’s location”.  
 
A3. The Consultant’s location is the address of the Consultant included in their proposal and 

associated with the Procurement Business Number (PBN) provided. 
 

Q4. Does the Standing Offer Manager need to be located in Ontario? 
 
A4. The Consultant can be located anywhere as long as they meet the requirements of the RFSO and 

are able to provide the services required in Ontario. 
 

Q5. Is the provision and/or identification of a Standing Offer Manager a requirement under the 
Mandatory Criteria or Required Criteria? 

 
A5. A Standing Offer Manager must be identified prior to awarding a Standing Offer however it is 

not required under Mandatory or Rated Criteria. 
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SRE SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND EVALUATION;  
 
Q6. “Clause 3.2.4 Senior Personnel Expertise and Experience”; please identify the minimum years of 

experience required to qualify as Senior Personnel.  
 
A6. Senior Personnel require a minimum of 10 years of experience. 

 
APPENDIX B – PRICE PROPOSAL;  
 
Q7. Please define the categories of personnel listed in the table. Define the expected years of 

experience related to senior, intermediate and junior levels identified in the table. 
 
A7. Expected experience would generally be; “Senior” personnel require a minimum of 10 years of 

experience, “Intermediate” personnel require a minimum of 5 years of experience, and “Junior” 
personnel require a minimum of 1 year of experience for the Prime Consultant and Key Sub-
Consultants/Specialist of the Consultant Team.

Q8. The Price Proposal appears to identify only a single discipline to be priced – “Civil Municipal 
Engineer”. Please confirm if the categories of personnel listed in the table only refer to 
professional engineers (not including Admin Support) or are these categories are expected to 
include a blended rate that will include all required project personnel (ie. engineers, 
technologists, CAD operators, etc.).   

 
A8. Include blended rate for all disciplines and categories.  

 
Q9. “AD 1.2 CONSULTANT TEAM” identifies potential other specialities or services which could be 

required by the work. Please confirm if the costs for these services will be treated as a project 
disbursement. 

 
A9. A blended rate for Civil Municipal Engineer and other Disciplines listed in the Standing Offer can 

be used.  Sub-Consultant(s) will be considered as disbursements. 
 
 

All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain the same. 
 


